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DANIEL L. CARDOZO A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION SO. SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE
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MILES F. MAURINO
COLLIN S. McCARTHY

LAURA DEL CASTILLO
Of Counsel

December 7, 2018

Via Email and U.S. Mail

Leslie D. Jensen

Senior Deputy City Attorney

Mountain View City Attorney’s Office
500 Castro Street

Mountain View, CA 94041

Email: Leslie.Jensen@mountainview.gov

Via Email Only

Diana Pancholi, Senior Planner
Email: Diana.Pancholi@mountainview.gov

Lisa Natusch, City Clerk
Email: Lisa.Natusch@mountainview.gov

Randal Tsuda, Community Development Director
Email: Randal.tsuda@mountainview.gov

Re: Request to Extend Public Review Period and to Provide All
Documents Referenced in the Draft Environmental Impact
Report — 777 West Middlefield Road, SCH #2018032072

Dear Ms. Jensen, Ms. Pancholi, Ms. Natusch, and Mr. Tsuda:

We are writing on behalf of Mountain View Residents for Responsible
Development (“Mountain View Residents”) to respectfully request that the City of
Mountain View (“City”) extend the public review and comment period for the Draft
Environmental Impact Report (“DEIR”) prepared for the 777 West Middlefield Road
Project (“Project), SCH #2018032072, proposed by FortBay, LLC by at least 30 days
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Given the short time before the current comment deadline, please contact me

as soon as possible with your response to this request, but no later than Tuesday,
December 11. 2018.

Thank you for your prompt attention and response to this matter.





